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Dear Sir

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990 PART 1

Thank you for your letters dated 17 September and 24 November 1992
consulting the Health and sSafety Executive on the application submitted
by:

Linx Printing Technology, St Ives.
Mission (Centralforce Limited t/a), Huntingdon.

I have no specific comments. However during your own consideration of the
applications you may identify particular areas of potential conflict with
health and safety at work issues. If so, I would be pleased to discuss
them with you.

Likewise, if the applicant wishes to discuss his duties under workplace
health and safety legislation I suggest he contact this office direct.

The following text may be a useful reminder to the applicant and you could
include it in any covering letter sent with the authorisation.

"This authorisation is given in relation to the requirements of Part 1 of
the Environmental Protection Act 1990. It must not be taken to replace any
responsibilities you may have under workplace health and safety leglslatlon
enforced by the Health and Safety Executive".

Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.

Yours faithful

N

P S POYNTER
HNM Principal Inspector of Factories

14 Cardiff Road, Luton, Bedfordshire LUt 1PP
Tel: 0582 34121












